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Vendor(s)’ Question(s) and Government’s Answer(s)

Question #1:

Is this a new requirement or rework?

Who is the incumbent?

What is the Contract number and Value for Incumbent Requirement?
What is the award date?

Answer: This is a renewal, the incumbent is QIF Consulting Inc. Contract number is
2033H622P00025, valued at $145,800.00, awarded on 05/25/2022.

Question #2:
Who will sign the Attachment D — Security Controls Rules of Behavior Agreement?

Answer: The Contractor.

Question #3:

Referring to Section “Request for all Quotes”, The Bureau of the Fiscal Service, on behalf of their
Disbursing and Debt Management Services (DDM) is issuing this solicitation as a Small Business Set-aside
for a Contractor to provide a part-time Management Consultant for a 12-month period of performance in
accordance with the performance work statement, herein.”

How many hours must a part-time management consultant work in total 12-month period of

Performance?

Answer: 879 hours

Question #4:

Referring to  Section “KEY PERSONNEL AND PERSONNEL MINIMUM
QUALIFICATIONS”, The Government defines “key personnel” as the individual(s) (i.e., project
manager) who will be accountable for overseeing and possibly completing some of the work that
the Government requires under this task order that if they were not in place then the work would
not be successfully completed.

Do we need to provide resume for Project Manager (PM)? Is PM billable or non-billable?

If Management Consultant has the qualifications of Project Manager, will that work?

Answer: No PM is required as part of this contract.

Question #5:

Referring to Section “PLACE OF PERFORMANCE”, The COR will let you know if work is

needed at the following Fiscal Service locations: Department of the Treasury 836 15th Street North
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Birmingham, AL 35203; Department of the Treasury 401 14th Street, SW Washington, DC 20227,
Department of the Treasury 1619 E Woodward Street Austin, TX 78741. What is the actual Place
of Performance?

Is 100% Remote work applicable on this contract?

Answer: Yes, 100% remote work is fully supported on this contract.

Question #6:
Since there is no Statement of Work (SOW) for this requirement, please provide what type of
work is required?

Answer: This is a Labor-Hour Contract for a part-time Management Consultant based of the
PWS requirements.
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